Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Veron,

Workshop agreed finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Wednesday, 2 March 2022 12:17 PM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

FINALIZE TO SHD2568A

SHD 2568 finalize (1).pdf

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 9:27 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FINALIZE TO SHD2568A

Hi Steve,

We confirm to your amount $18,211.06

Thank you

Alice Leong

Manager, Motor Claims

Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927

T (65): 6861 0908 | F (65)6515 2948

HP (65) 9818 4304

A member of the Prime Group
Disclaimer



This e-mail (including all attachment) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intend recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: 1 March, 2022 10:30 PM

To: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>

Subject: FINALIZE TO SHD2568A

Hi Alice,

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $18,211.06 (P/P before GST) - with 8 days of repair,
subject to their approval.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 10:51 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FINALIZE TO SHD2568A

Dear Steve,

Enclosed our after repair /painting photos, our calculation sheet & supplementary lists for your retention.
Shall we finalize at P/P $19,812.41 and 8 working days

Please let us have your confirmation within three (3) days from our e-mail.

Remarks: You have resurvey damaged item (old & new) on 16/02/2022 & 21/12/2022

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



